FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Pam Stewart
GARY CHARTRAND, Chair Commissioner of Education

JOHN R. PADGET, Vice Chair
Members

ADA G. ARMAS, M.D.

JOHN A. COLON

BARBARA S. FEINGOLD

REBECCA FISHMAN LIPSEY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Publishers Participating in 2013-2014 Florida Instructional Materials Adoption
FROM: Katrina Figgett

DATE: January 3, 2014

SUBJECT:  Amendment to Bid Review for 2013-2014 Mathematics Adoption

Due to a limited number of qualified state level mathematics reviewers the department will be unable to
facilitate a review for the following courses:

1201310 Analysis of Functions Honors

1202340 Pre Calculus Honors

1210300 Probability and Statistics with Applications Honors
1298310 Advanced Topics in Mathematics

Districts will still be able to purchase materials for these courses using the portion of their instructional
materials allocation that is not designated for state-adopted materials.

KATRINA FIGGETT
DIRECTOR SCHOOL LIBRARIES & INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
325 W. GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400  850-245-0505 « www.fldoe.org
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Publishers Participating in 2013-2014 Florida Instructional Materials Adoption
FROM: Katrina Figgett

DATE: February 13, 2014

SUBJECT:  Amendment to Bid Review for 2013-2014 Mathematics Adoption

Due to the upcoming removal of these courses from the course code directory the department will not
facilitate a review for the following:

1200500 Advanced Algebra with Financial Applications
1205370 Consumer Mathematics
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